

Douglas Young

From: david.oconnor@hklaw.com
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 3:28 PM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: RE: Harris Corporation STA, File #0326-EX-ST-2005

Mr. Young:

Harris would like to push the start date to August 1, 2005, with an end date of November 1, 2005.

David O'Connor

Holland + Knight

David A. O'Connor
Senior Associate
Holland & Knight LLP

2099 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 100
Washington, DC 20006

Direct 202.828.1889
Main 202.955.3000
Fax 202.955.5564
Email david.oconnor@hklaw.com

www.hklaw.com

NOTICE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.

From: Douglas Young [mailto:Douglas.Young@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 3:23 PM
To: david.oconnor@hklaw.com
Subject: Harris Corporation STA, File #0326-EX-ST-2005

Mr. O'Connor:

This is the STA that originally requested a 07/10/2005 start date. You mentioned in a phone conversation that we had last week that you thought that the schedule for this test has slipped. Did you find out whether that was true? If so, what are the new start and end dates?

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

7/11/2005